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Bonitasoft’s Business Process Management Suite (BPMS) helps managers and 
executives attain highly optimized processes, applications, and dashboards. 

SAMPLE REQUEST 
FOR PROPOSAL 

The typical RFP for a Business Process Management Suite (BPMS) contains a long 
list of checklist items that, in the end, often does little to clarify the best fit for 
your BPM project or program. Most vendors can find some way of ticking off 
virtually every box, even though their products are as different as night and day. 
An RFP that requires a short descriptive paragraph for each answer is a better 
way to go.  It’s a bit harder to score than a checklist, but in the end it will give 
you a clearer profile of the BPMS, and thus get you closer to a good fit to your 
needs. Here is a list of 13 evaluation criteria and associated questions that 
should be on your next BPMS RFP. This doesn’t cover every tiny detail, but it will 
highlight the key distinctions between available offerings. The following page 
lists the criteria used to evaluate the vendor overall, and links to associated 
questions with space to capture your notes. 
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   TOPICS  

    

1.    ARCHITECTURE AND SCALABILITY 

2.    INSTALLATION AND DEVELOPMENT ENVIRONMENT 

3.    BPMN 

4.    TASK UI DESIGN 

5.    HUMAN TASK ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION 

6.     USER EXPERIENCE 

7.     INTEGRATION 

8.     BUSINESS RULES 

9.     BAM AND OPERATIONAL ANALYTICS 

10.   OPENNESS 

11.   SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE 

12.   EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

13.   PRICING 
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1. ARCHITECTURE AND SCALABILITY 

a. What application servers, databases, and 
programming languages are supported by 
the product?    

 

 

b. What is a typical number of users in a 
typical installation? 

 

 

c. Is the solution cloud-ready?    

 

d. What Java EE-standard or app server-
specific clustering, high-availability, 
transaction recovery, or security features 
are supported?   

 

 

2. INSTALLATION AND DEVELOPMENT ENVIRONMENT 

a. Describe the development environment, 
e.g. browser-based, Eclipse, etc. 

 

 

b. Are there separate perspectives for 
modelers (business analysts) vs technical 
developers? 

 

 

c. Describe installation of the development 
and runtime environment: is it closer to a 
one-click install or a 5 DVD set? 

 

 

d. Will a complete development/test 
environment run on a laptop? 

 

 

e. What out-of-the-box task types or 
“connectors” are provided with the 
development environment?   
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f. How much of the solution design requires 
a highly skilled developer, e.g. Java 
programmer 

 

 

g. Describe capabilities for generating 
documentation from the development 
environment, including file format (Word, 
Excel, HTML, XML, etc.), selection of the 
content included, and style formatting 
(e.g. CSS, XSLT). 

 

 

h. Describe your repository for management 
of design-time artifacts, including 
versioning, reuse, and governance.  Is the 
repository intended for developers, 
business analysts, or both 

 

 

i. What base data types are supported by 
the design tool for variables, form fields, 
gateway expressions, etc.?  In addition, 
describe support for user-defined data 
types, including complex structures, e.g. 
Java classes, XML, etc 

 

 

3. BPMN 

a. Which elements of the BPMN 2.0 
Descriptive and Analytic conformance 
subclasses are/are not supported by the 
modeling tool and process engine? 

 

 

b. Describe the BPMN event-triggered 
behavior supported by the process 
engine, including waiting for an event, 
interrupting and non-interrupting 
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boundary events, and event subprocess. 

 

c. Can process models (with or without 
execution-related details) be exported in 
the BPMN 2.0 XML format? 

 

 

d. Can tasks be assigned specifically to the 
same user as a previous task, or to 
anyone but the same user (4 eyes 
principle)? 

 

 

e. At runtime, can a user delegate a task to 
another use? 

 

 

f. Can diagrams created in other tools be 
imported using BPMN 2.0 XML? 

 

 

4. TASK UI DESIGN 

a. Describe the tools provided for creating 
task user interface forms. 

 

 

b. What skills are required for task UI 
design?   

 

 

c. Can basic forms be autogenerated from 
task data? 

 

 

d. Does the forms tool support Ajax and 
mouse events? 

 

 

e. Are there any options for rendering task 
forms (and performing the task) on 
mobile devices? 
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f. Is task assignment modeling aware of 
organizational structure, such as a 
specific performer’s ‘Supervisor’ or 
‘Manager’? 

 

 

g. Can tasks be assigned specifically to the 
same user as a previous task, or to 
anyone but the same user (4 eyes 
principle)?   

 

 

h. At runtime, can a user delegate a task to 
another user? 

 

 

5. HUMAN TASK ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION 

a. Can tasks be assigned specifically to the 
same user as a previous task, or to 
anyone but the same user (4 eyes 
principle)?   

 

 

b. How do roles and groups integrate with 
standard directory services (LDAP, Active 
Directory, etc.)? 

 

 

c. Is task assignment modeling aware of 
organizational structure, such as a 
specific performer’s ‘Supervisor’ or 
‘Manager’?   

 

 

d. Can tasks be assigned specifically to the 
same user as a previous task, or to 
anyone but the same user (4 eyes 
principle)? 
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e. At runtime, can a user delegate a task to 
another user? 

 

 

6. USER EXPERIENCE 

a. Describe the out-of-the-box process 
portal (end user experience). 

 

 

b. Is it self-contained or can it run inside a 
third party enterprise portal? 

 

 

c. To what extent can end users customize 
the composition and layout of their own 
user experience? 

 

 

d. What team collaboration features are 
supported? 

 

 

7. INTEGRATION 

a. Describe the configuration of common 
integration connectors such as database, 
web service, email (in and out), file/ftp, 
http, etc.   

 

 

b. How much is point/click configuration vs 
short scripts (10 lines) vs custom code? 

 

 

c. Is parameter mapping graphical or 
code/script? Describe integration with 
message bus middleware, including third 
party.   

 

 

d. Describe the variety of ways a BPMS  
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process may be invoked by an external 
system, e.g. Java API, REST API, SOAP 
message, etc. 

 

8. BUSINESS RULES 

a. Describe your integration capabilities. 
What tools can be used to connect to 
external servers? 

 

 

b. In addition to decision tasks, how else are 
business rules used in the BPMS, e.g. task 
assignment rules, escalation rules, BAM, 
etc.? 

 

 

9. BAM AND OPERATIONAL ANALYTICS 

a. Describe the out-of-the-box and user-
designed performance metrics and 
dashboards, including drilldown from 
aggregate metrics to individual instances, 
alerts and automatically triggered actions. 

 

 

b. Describe integration of these metrics with 
reporting tools, including third party. 

 

 

c. Describe your integration capabilities. 
What tools can be used to connect to 
external servers? 

 

 

d. Describe resource, task, and event 
parameters supported for performance 
simulation. Describe the built-in metrics, 
reports, and charts generated by 
simulation. Describe integration, if any, 
between simulation and actual 
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performance data from BAM or process 
analytics. 

 

10. OPENNESS 

a. How easy is it to replace a suite 
component with our own third party 
component, such as task user interface, 
portal, or BAM? 

 

 

b. What type of integration is required?  

 

c. How extensive is the API?  

 

d. Can the entire product be embedded 
inside a custom application with its own 
look and feel? 

 

 

11. SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE 

a. Describe support and maintenance 
offerings, including optional levels, 
response time, and cost, including system 
setup and performance tuning, remote 
diagnostics, and on-site support. 

 

 

b. Take a look at how users, in particular 
task performers, are administered in the 
system.  How is BPMS user administration 
synchronized with existing enterprise 
directory services? 

 

 

 

 



BPMS SAMPLE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 10 

 

 

 

 

c. How detailed is the product 
documentation? 

 

 

12. EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

a. Describe the training offerings for 
developers, administrators, and end users 

 

 

b. List available courses, location and 
frequency, duration, and cost. 

 

 

13. PRICING 

a. Describe the runtime pricing, e.g. cost per 
CPU, cost per user, cost per concurrent 
user, or fixed price.   

 

 

b. Every company Describe the pricing for 
development tools, e.g. cost per user.   

 

 

c. What is the approximate software license 
price for a  “typical” 50-seat system? 

 

 

d. Is monthly or annual per-user 
subscription pricing available? 
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Bonitasoft’s Business Process Management Suite (BPMS) helps managers and 
executives attain highly optimized processes, applications, and dashboards. 

 

 

China 100004 

 

 

WHAT TO ASK 
DURING A BPMS 
DEMO 

Once you’ve created your short list of possible BPMS (Business Process 
Management Suite) vendors, you will want to see the product in action face-to-
face.  Sometimes a standard demo is all you can get, but it’s much better to 
engage with the vendor’s team in advance of the demo and make them aware of 
specific features, functions, and scenarios you would like to see demonstrated.  If 
they can customize the demo to your requirements, that’s good; it means it 
wasn’t that hard to do. Usually the sales engineer that did the customization will 
be the one demonstrating.  And that gives you a chance to see exactly how it was 
done. In addition to solution design, you’ll want to engage with the account 
manager directly about the vendor’s experience with other customers who have 
similar requirements: similar applications, similar industry, similar size and 
integration requirements, etc.  Here are some questions you should ask when 
engaging one-on-one with the vendor. Extra space is provided for your notes 
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    TOPICS: 
 

1.     INSTALLATION AND GETTING STARTED 

2.     TOOLS FOR BUSINESS ANALYSTS 

3.     TOOLS FOR EXECUTABLE PROCESS DESIGN 

4.      INTEGRATION  

5.      LOOK AND FEEL 

6.      RAPID ITERATIVE DEVELOPMENT 

7.      PERFORMANCE MONITORING 

8.      USER ADMINISTRATION 

9.      GOVERNANCE  

10.      OTHER CUSTOMERS THAT LOOK LIKE ME  
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1. INSTALLATION AND GETTING STARTED 
a. Show me how to install the software –

both the development and runtime 
environments - and get started.   

 

 

b. How accessible are tutorials, examples, 
and documentation?  Show me the Help 
function 

 

2. TOOLS FOR BUSINESS ANALYSTS 

a. Show me the tooling for business analysts 
(non-programmers). E.g. Customization of 
appearance, simulation, etc. 

 

 

b. Can process or data models from other 
tools be imported into the BPMS 
authoring environment?   

 

  

c. Ask about how business analysts and 
more technical developers collaborate 
throughout the implementation cycle.  
For example, are any models shared 
directly by both?    

 

 

d. How is each party notified of changes 
made by the other?   

 

3. TOOLS FOR EXECUTABLE PROCESS DESIGN 

a. When you view the demo, did you 
continually ask, “How did you set that 
up?” Is it an out-of-the-box function, or 
did it require code?  Take a look at how it 
was done.   
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b. And where you see things that you 
particularly didn’t like, continually ask, “Is 
it possible to change that to do X?”  

 

4. INTEGRATION 

a. Walk through the particulars of your most 
critical system integration requirements.  
While it probably cannot be 
demonstrated on the spot, you’ll want to 
understand what additional infrastructure 
and middleware components you will 
need and the tools required to configure 
them 

 

 

b. Also, find out how performance 
monitoring at the end-to-end process 
level is integrated with performance and 
exception monitoring in the middleware.  

 

5. LOOK AND FEEL 

a. Take a close look at what end users of the 
system will see, both in the overall 
processportal and the user interface for 
performing assigned tasks.  In the portal, 
is the information you expect displayed 
where you expect it?  How much 
customization is possible?   

 

 

b. Do the worklists and task forms have a 
look and layout that will meet your 
needs?   

 

  

c. If document attachments will play a 
major role in your processes, take a close 
look at how they are displayed, uploaded, 
and managed; BPMSs vary widely in their 
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ability to do this well.    

 

d. Again, keep asking “How would I change 
that to look like X?”  You’ll find that some 
customizations are a snap, some require 
normal web development like a bit of 
scripting, and some require extensive 
custom coding. The end user experience 
is a major factor in the success of any 
BPMS implementation 

 

6. RAPID ITERATIVE DEVELOPMENT 

a. One of the best ways to gain user 
acceptance of your BPM solution is to 
involve business stakeholders throughout 
the implementation cycle.  Tools that 
allow instant playback of a design change 
directly from the development 
environment make this easier than those 
that require compiling and deployment to 
a separate test environment.  In the 
demo ask how stakeholders can give 
quick feedback on solution design, and 
ideally see it in action. 

 

7. PERFORMANCE MONITORING 

a. Take a close look at the performance 
monitoring dashboards.  Do they provide 
the information you need to make sure 
your processes are on track?   

 

 

b. Understand which tables and charts are 
out of the box, which are custom, and 
take a close look at the tools used to 
create both the metrics/KPIs and the 
graphics.  Specifically look for features 
that let you monitor the overall health of 
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the system and iteratively drill down to 
find and fix problem instances at runtime. 

 

8. USER ADMINISTRATION 

a. Take a look at how users, in particular 
task performers, are administered in the 
system.  How is BPMS user administration 
synchronized with existing enterprise 
directory services?   

 

 

b. How dynamic is membership in roles and 
groups defined by the BPMS?  

 

  

c. What tools are available to optimize 
resource allocation to specific processes 
and tasks? 

 

9. GOVERNANCE  

a. If your first BPM project is successful, 
eventually you are going to have many 
processes sharing your BPM 
infrastructure. So you need to understand 
up front what managing a dozen 
processes, each composed of many 
components at different versions, will 
look like. Look at the BPMS’s repositories 
of design-time and runtime artifacts and 
understand how version control at both 
the individual component and larger 
module assembly level is managed.  What 
governance features, e.g. change control 
and change impact analysis, are provided 
by the BPMS and which are “up to you”? 
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10. OTHER CUSTOMERS THAT LOOK LIKE ME

a. Every company thinks they’re unique, but you 
don’t want to be that unique.  Ideally, your 
vendor has other customers in your industry, 
performing a similar type of process, with 
similar sizing requirements, etc. in production.  
Your account manager should be able to 
provide this information.  The more your 
vendor has seen your requirements before and 
delivered on them successfully, the better off 
you are. 

 



 

Bonitasoft’s Business Process Management Suite (BPMS) helps managers and 
executives attain highly optimized processes, applications, and dashboards. 

WHAT TO ASK A 
REFERENCE 
CUSTOMER 

Before you sign on the dotted line with your BPMS vendor, you’ll want to talk to 
a few reference customers. Here are a few things you’ll want to find out. The 
reference customer should be in production with their BPM system, otherwise 
their opinions should be considered tentative.  
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      EVALUATION CRITERIA: 

  

6.        HOW LONG TO PRODUCTION? 

 

7.        BUSINESS ACCEPTANCE  

 

8.        PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

 

9.        TECHNICAL SUPPORT 
 

10.   EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
 

11.    DOCUMENTATION AND HELP 
 

12.    OVERALL 

11. HOW LONG TO PRODUCTION? 

j. How long did it take from the beginning 
of process design until production, and 
how did that compare with your initial 
plans and expectations?   

 

 

k. If it took longer than expected, what were 
the reasons?   

 

 

12. BUSINESS ACCEPTANCE 

a. Which features and benefits have made 
the most positive impression on the 
business, both for management and 
system end users?  
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b. Have you achieved your expected return 
on investment?   

 

 

c. In addition to quantifiable cost and time 
savings, what intangible benefits have 
you realized with the system? 

 

 

13. PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

a. Who provided overall project 
management for the installation; the 
BPMS vendor, partner, or the customer?  

 

 

b. If provided by the vendor or partner, how 
would you rate the project management, 
including timelines, cost control, and 
communication with stakeholders?    

 

 

14. TECHNICAL SUPPORT 

a. How would you rate the vendor’s 
technical support, both in the initial 
implementation and ongoing in 
production?  

 

 

b. When you report problems or bugs to the 
vendor, do they address the problems 
quickly and effectively?   

 

 

c. Are you able to get qualified support on-
site when you need it? 
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15. EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

a. Rate the vendor’s education and training.  

 

b. How much of it did you use, and what 
were user impressions?   

 

 

c. What training did you wish were available 
but was not? 

 

 

16. DOCUMENTATION AND HELP 

a. Rate the quality of the vendor’s 
documentation and help system.   

 

 

b. Are users satisfied with it or did you need 
to generate your own? 

 

 

17. OVERALL 

a. What aspects of this vendor are you 
happiest with? 

 

 

b. What are the vendors biggest areas for 
improvement? 

 

 

c. Will you use them again?  



 

Bonitasoft’s Business Process Management Suite (BPMS) helps managers and 
executives attain highly optimized processes, applications, and dashboards. 

 

         HEAD QUARTERS 

GRENOBLE, FRANCE 
32, rue Gustave Eiffel 
38000 Grenoble 

EUROPE 

PARIS, FRANCE 
77, rue de Sèvres  
92100 Boulogne  

NORTH AMERICA 

SAN FRANCISCO, USA 
51 Federal St. Suite 305  
San Francisco, CA 94107 

ASIA 

BEIJING, CHINA 

Rm 30302, Floor 3, Scitech Place  

No. 22, Jianguomenwai Avenue,  

Chaoyang District, Beijing  
China 100004 

http://maps.google.fr/maps?f=q&source=s_q&hl=en&geocode=&q=51+Federal+St.+Suite+305+San+Francisco,+CA+94107,+USA&sll=45.185016,5.705595&sspn=0.010965,0.027874&ie=UTF8&hq=&hnear=51+Federal+St+%23305,+San+Francisco,+California+94107,+%C3%89tats-Unis&ll=37.783316,-122.391708&spn=0.012719,0.027874&z=16
http://maps.google.fr/maps?f=q&source=s_q&hl=en&geocode=&q=51+Federal+St.+Suite+305+San+Francisco,+CA+94107,+USA&sll=45.185016,5.705595&sspn=0.010965,0.027874&ie=UTF8&hq=&hnear=51+Federal+St+%23305,+San+Francisco,+California+94107,+%C3%89tats-Unis&ll=37.783316,-122.391708&spn=0.012719,0.027874&z=16
http://maps.google.fr/maps?hl=en&ved=0CHsQpQY&ei=9VrATOH7BJL-jAeCtJG7Dg&sig2=qfuNUfxBReQXsdLGUn40WA&sll=39.908926,116.453174&sspn=0.161294,0.09751&ie=UTF8&view=map&cid=11835776235514214908&hq=jianguo+hotel,+beijing&hnear=&t=h&ll=39.905827,116.433041&spn=0.003243,0.010568&z=17&iwloc=A
http://maps.google.fr/maps?hl=en&ved=0CHsQpQY&ei=9VrATOH7BJL-jAeCtJG7Dg&sig2=qfuNUfxBReQXsdLGUn40WA&sll=39.908926,116.453174&sspn=0.161294,0.09751&ie=UTF8&view=map&cid=11835776235514214908&hq=jianguo+hotel,+beijing&hnear=&t=h&ll=39.905827,116.433041&spn=0.003243,0.010568&z=17&iwloc=A
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